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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 
v. 

DIRK H. KANCILIA, 

Defendant. 

INFORMATION 

Title 18, United States Code, 
Section 1349 - Conspiracy to Commit 
Honest Services Mail Fraud and 
Health Care Fraud; and Title 28, 
U.S.C., § 2461(c) - Criminal 
Forfeiture 

The United States charges: 

COUNT 1 
CONSPIRACY 

18 u.s.c. § 1349 
From at least 2013 through at least 2016, Defendant DIRK H. KANCILIA 

conspired with medical providers, marketers, attorneys and others to: 

commit Honest Services Mail Fraud, that is, knowingly and with the intent 

to defraud, devise and participate in a material scheme to defraud and 

to deprive patients of the intangible right to their doctors' honest 

services, and cause mailings in furtherance of the scheme, in violation 

of Title 18, United states Code, Sections 1341 and 1346; and commit 

Health Care Fraud, that is, knowingly and with the intent to defraud, 

devise and participate in a material scheme t6 defraud a health care 
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benefit program, or to obtain money or property owned by, or under the 

custody or control of, a health-care benefit program by means of false 

or fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises, in violation of 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1349. 

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION 

Upon conviction of the felony offense alleged in this Information 

set forth above and pursuant to 18 U.S. C. § 98l(a) (1) (C), 28 U.S.C. 

§ 246l(c), and Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 32.2, defendant DIRK 

H. KANCILIA shall forfeit to the United States any property, real or 

personal, which constitutes or was derived from proceeds traceable to 

such violation. 

If any of the above-described forfeited property, as a result of 

any act or omission of DIRK H. KANCILIA cannot be located upon the 

exercise of due diligence; has been transferred or sold to, or deposited 

with, a third person; has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the 

Court; has been substantially diminished in value; or has been commingled 

with other property which cannot be subdivided without difficulty, it 

is the intent of the United States, pursuant to 

21 u.s.c. § 853(p), made applicable herein by 28 U.S.C. § 246l(c), to 

seek forfeiture of any other property of DIRK H. KANCILIA up to the 

value of the property subject to forfeiture. 

ROBERTS. BREWER, JR. 
United States Attorney 

VALERIE H. CHU 
CAROLINE P. HAN 
FRED SHEPPARD 
Assistant U.S. Attorney 

2 
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ALANA ROBINSON 
Acting United States Attorney 
FRED SHEPPARD 
Assistant United States Attorney 
California Bar No. 250781 
VALERIE H. CHU 
Assistant United States Attorney 
California Bar No. 241709 
CAROLINE P . HAN 
Assistant United States Attorney 
California Bar No. 250301 
Federal Office Building 
880 Front Street, Room 6293 
San Diego, California 92101-8893 

Attorneys for united States of America 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, case No. 19CR \b]'l.· l?,f\.S 

Plaintiff, 
v. 

DIRK H. KANCILIA 

Defendant. 

IT IS . HEREBY AGREED between the plaintiff, UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA, through its counsel, Alana Robinson, Acting United States 

Attorney, and Valerie '.H. Chu, Caroline P. Han, and Fred Sheppard, 

Assistant United States Attorneys, and defendant DIRK H. KANCILIA, with 

the advice and consent of Brian H. Bieber, counsel for Defendant, as 

follows: 

I 

THE PLEA 

Defendant agrees to waive indictment and 

Plea Agreement Def. Initial d"J 
1'/r"R~ 
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In exchange, the United States agrees to not prosecute Defendant 

for conduct set forth in the Factual Basis of this plea agreement, 

unless Defendant breaches the plea agreement or the guilty plea entered 

pursuant to this plea agreement is set aside for any reason. If 

Defendant breaches this _agreement or the guilty plea is set aside, 

section XII below shall apply. 

:n: 

~M~IB~iii~iiQi• 
A. ELEMENTS EXPLAINED 

The offense to which Defendant is pleading guilty has the following 

elements: 

1. There was an to 

commit Honest Services Mail Fraud and Health Care Fraud; 

and 

2 . The defendant entered into the agreement knowing of at 

least one of its objects and intending to help accomplish 

it. 

The elements of Honest Services Mail Fraud are as follows: 

1. The defendant .devised or knowingly participated in a 

scheme to deprive a patient of his or her right to a 

doctor's honest services; 

2 . The scheme consisted of soliciting and facilitating the 

3. The doctor, as a healthcare professional, owed a 

fiduciary duty to the patient; 

2
Plea Agreement Def. Initials /J 
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4. The defendant acted with the intent to defraud by 

depriving the patient of his or her right to the doctor's 

honest services; 

5. The defendant's act was material; that is, it had a 

natural tendency to influence, or was capable of 

influencing, a person's acts; and 

6. The defendant used, or caused someone to use, the mails 

to carry oµt or to attempt to carry out the scheme or 

plan. 

The elements of Health care Fraud are as follows: 

1. The defendant knowingly and willfully devised or 

participated in a a health-care 

benefit program, property owned 

by, or under the custody or control of, a health-care 

benefit program, that is, the 

by means of false or fraudulent 

pretenses, representations, or promises; 

2. The statements made or. facts omitted as part of the 

scheme were material; 

3. The defendant acted willfully and intended to defraud, 

and 

4. The Defendant did so in connection with the 

, or services . 

B. ELEMENTS UNDERSTOOD AND ADMITTED~ FACTUAL BASIS 

Defendant has fully discussed the facts of this case with defense 

counsel. Defendant has committed each element of the crime and admits 

that there is a factual basis for this guilty plea. The following facts 

are true and undisputed: 

Plea Agreement 
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and others 

Defendant who has 

been licensed in the state of California since 1985. He· 

owns and operates chiropractic clinics in San Diego, San 

Ysidro and Escondido, California. Defendant conducts 

business under 

From at Defendant 

doctors 

by various medical providers, in exchange for the 

doctors' those 

providers, in violation of the doctors' duty of honest 

services to their patients. 

The co-conspirators engaged in this 

1. 

2. 

3. 

and 

paid 

through the California Workers' Compensation System and 

through private insurers. 

4. Defendant and his co-conspirators, knowing that paying 

or receiving bribes and kickbacks to refer patients was 

unlawful, of the 

them. 

5. It was a part of the conspiracy that the conspirators 

concealed from patients, and caused to be concealed from 

Plea Agreement 
4 Def. rnitials/4)
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6. 

7. 

8. 

patients, the kickback and bribe payments Doctors agreed 

to accept in exchange for referring their patients, in 

violation of the Doctors' fiduciary duty to their 

patients. 

It was a part of the conspiracy that the conspirators 

used the mails to send bills to insurers for services 

provided to patients, and concealed from insurers the 

material fact that the treatments were the result of 

bribes and kickbacks paid to Doctors and procured in 

violation of the Doctors' fiduciary duty to their 

patients. 

The_ ewes and private insurance companies are health care 

benefit programs. 

It was a part of the conspiracy that the coconspirators 

tactics to 

conceal their illegal bribe and kickback scheme, 

including by inserting intermediaries to facilitate 

payments from the providers to the Doctors, including 

Defendant, and 

among the parties 

and 

to 

9 . 

Plea Agreement 

try to make the payments appear legitimate, when in fact 

the corrupt payments for the 

Defendant agrees that he 

intentionally engaged in or caused conduct constituting 

sophisticated means. 

As a ·physician, Defendant owed patients a fiduciary 

duty, which he abused by accepting kickbacks and bribes 

5 Def. Initials,4/f) 
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care benefit programs 

a result of this unlawful cross-

referral scheme. 

III 

PENALTIES 

The crime to which Defendant is pleading guilty carries the 

following penalties: 

A. a maximum 20 years in prison; 

for 

in exchange for referring them to predetermined 

providers. 

10. Defendant agrees that over the course of the conspiracy 

the co-conspirators g~~~~~<?,~!$. ,~~~li~i~-':\to heal th 

B. a maximum $250,000 fine, or twice the pecuniary gain or twice 

the pecuniary loss; 

c. a mandatory special assessment of $100 per count; and 

D. a term of supervised release of up to 3 years. Failure to 

comply with any condition of supervised release may result in 

revocation of supervised release, requiring Defendant. to 

serve in prison, upon revocation, all or part of the statutory 

maximum term of supervised release; and 

E. an order of forfeiture of any property, real or personal, 

which constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to 

the offense. 

In addition, Defendant may be subject to an order of restitution 

to victims of the offense requiring Defendant to repay such persons as 

much as $550,000. 

6 
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xv 

DEFENDAlll'l''S WAIVER OF TRIAL RIGHTS AND 
UNDERSTANDING OF CONSEQUENCES 

This guilty plea waives Defendant's right at trial to: 

A. continue to plead not guilty and require the Government to 

prove the elements of the crime beyond a reasonable doubt; 

B. A speedy and public trial by jury; 

c. The assistance of counsel at all stages; 

D. Confront and cross-examine adverse witnesses; 

E. Testify and present evidence and to have witnesses testify on 

behalf of Defendant; and, 

F. Not testify or have. any adverse inferences drawn from the 

failure to testify. 

V 

DEFENDAlll'l' ACKNOWLEDGES NO PRETRIAL RIGHT 'l'O BE 
PROVIDED WX'l'H IMPEACHMENT AND Ali'FXRMA'l'IVE DEFENSE XNFOllMATXON 

Any information establishing the factual innocence of Defendant 

known to the undersigned prosecutor in this case has been turned over 

to Defendant. The United States will continue to provide ,such 

information establishing the factual innocence of Defendant. 

If this case proceeded to trial, the United States would be 

required to provide impeachment information for its witnesses. In 

addition, if Defendant raised an affirmative defense, the United States 

would be required to provide information in its possession that supports 

such a defense. By.pleading guilty Defendant will not be provided this 

information, if any, and Defendant waives any right to this information. 

Defendant will not attempt to withdraw the guilty plea or to file a 

collateral attack based on the existence of this information. 

Plea Agreement 
7 Def. Initials#17f:p.=-

https://PagelD.14


5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

21 

28 

Case 3:19-cr-01612-BAS Document 8 Filed 05/09/19 PagelD.15 Page 8 of 16 

VI 

DEFENDANT'S REPRESENTATION THAT GUILTY 
PLEA IS :KNOWING AND VOLUN'l'A:RY 

Defendant represents that: 

A. Defendant has had a full opportunity to discuss all the facts 
and circumstances of this case with defense counsel and has 
a clear understanding of the charges and the consequences. of 
this plea. By pleading guilty, Defendant may be giving up, 
and rendered ineligible to receive, valuable government 
benefits and civic rights, such - as the right to vote, the 
right to possess a firearm, the right to hold office, and the 
right to serve on a jury. The conviction in this case may 
subject Defendant to various collateral consequences, 
including but not limited to revocation of probation, parole, 
or supervised release· in · another case; debarment from 
government contracting; and ·suspension or revocation of a 
professional license, none of which can serve as grounds to 
withdraw Defendant's guilty plea. 

B. No one has made any promises or offered any rewards in return 
for this guilty plea, other than those contained in. this 
agreement or otherwise disclosed to the Court. 

C. No one has threatened Defendant or Defendant's family to 
induce this guilty plea. 

D. Defendant is pleading guilty because Defendant is guilty and 
for no other reason. 

VII 

AGREEMENT LIMITED TO U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
. SOUTHElUI" DISTRICT OF CALIFOlUl"IA 

This plea agreement is limited to the United States Attorney's 

Office for the Southern District of California, and cannot bind any 

other authorities in any type of matter, although the United States 

will bring this plea agreement to the attention of other authorities if 

requested by Defendant. 

I I 

I I 

I I 
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VI'IJ: 

APPLJ:CABJ:LITY OF SENTENCING GUIDELJ:NES 

The sentence imposed will be based on the factors set forth in 18 

U.S.C._ § 3553 (a). In imposing the sentence, the sentencing judge must 

consult the United States Sentencing Guidelines (Guidelines} and take 

them into account. Defendant has discussed the Guidelines with defense 

counsel and understands that the Guidelines are only advisory; not 

mandatory. The Court may impose a sentence more severe. or less severe 

than otherwise applicable under the Guidelines, · up to the maximum in 

the statute of conviction. The sentence cannot be determined until a 

presentence report is prepared by the U.S. Probation Office and defense 

counsel and the United States have an opportunity to review and 

challenge the presentence report. Nothing in this plea agreement limits 

the United States' duty to provide complete and accurate facts to the 

district court and the U.S. Probation Office. 

:IX 

SENTENCE J:S WITHIN SOLE DISCRETION OF JUDGE 

This plea agreement is made pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal 

Procedure ll(c) (1) (Bl. The sentence is within the sole discretion of 

the sentencing judge who may impose the maximum sentence provided by 

statute. It is uncertain at this time what Defendant's sentence will 

be. The Government has not made and will not make any representation 

about what sentence Defendant will receive._ Any estimate of the probable 

sentence by defense counsel is not a promise and is not binding on the 

Court. Any recommendation by the Government at sentencing also is not 

binding on the court. If the sentencing judge does not follow any of 

9Plea Agreement Def. Initials M 
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the parties' sentencing recommendations; Defendant will not withdraw 

the plea. 

X 

PARTIES' SENTENCING RECOOOMENDATIONS 

A. SENTENCING GUIDELINE CALCULATIONS 

Although the parties understand that the Guidelines are only 

advisory and just one of the factors the Court will consider under 18 

u.s.c. § 3553 (a) in imposing a sentence, the parties will jointly 

recommend the following Base Offense Level, Specific Offense 

Characteristics, Adjustments and Departures: 

1. Base Offense Level [§ 2X1.1] 7 

2. Loss more than $550,000 [§ 2Bl.l(b) (1) (H)] +14 

3. Sophisticated Means [§2Bl.l(b) (10) (C) l +2 

4. Abuse of a Position of Trust +2 

5. Acceptance of Responsibility(§ 3El.1] -3 

Fine range at AOL 22 [§ 5El. 2] $15,000 - $150,000 

B. ACCEPTANCE OF RESPONSIBILITY 

Despite paragraph A above, the Government need not recommend an 

adjustment for Acceptance of Responsibility if Defendant engages in 

conduct inconsistent with acceptance of responsibility including, but 

not limited to, the following: 

1. Fails to truthfully admit a complete factual basis as 

stated in the plea at the time the plea is entered, or 

falsely denies, or makes a statement inconsistent with, 

the factual basis set forth in this agreement; 

2. Falsely denies prior crimi_nal conduct or convictions; 

10
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3.· Is untruthful with the Government, the Court or 

probation officer; or 

4. Breaches this plea agreement in any way. 

c. FURTHER ADJUSTMENTS AND SENTENCE REDUCTIONS INCLUDING THOSE 
UNDER 18 U.S.C. § 3553 

Defendant may request or recommend additional downward 

adjustments, departures, or variances from the Sentencing Guidelines 

under 18 u.s.c. § 3553. The United States may oppose any downward 

adjustments, departures, or variances not set forth in Section X, 

paragraph A above. 

D. NO AGREEMENT AS TO CRIMINAL HISTORY CATEGORY 

The parties have no agreement as to Defendant's criminal History 

category. 

E. "FACTUAL BASIS" AND "RELEVANT CONDUCT" INFORMATION 

The facts in the "factual basis" paragraph of .this agreement are 

true and may be considered as "relevant conduct" under USSG § lBl.3 and 

as the nature and circumstances of the offense under 18 u.s.c. 

§ 3553 (a) (1). 

F. PARTIES' RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING CUSTODY 

The United States will recommend that Defendant be sentenced within 

the advisory guideline range recommended by the United States at 

sentencing. 

G. SPECIAL ASSESSMENT/FINE/RESTITUTION/FORFEITURE 

1. Special Assessment 

The parties will jointly recommend that Defendant pay a special 

assessment in the amount of $100.00 per felony count of conviction to 

be paid forthwith at time of sentencing. Special assessments shall be 

paid through the office of the Clerk of the District Court by bank or 

Plea Agreement 
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cashier's check or money order made payable to the "Clerk, United States 

District Court." 

2. 

The parties will jointly recommend that Defendant be ordered to 

pay a fine of $75,000. 

3. Forfeiture 

Defendant forfeits and waives any right, claim, and entitlement to 

reimbursement for claims submitted in Defendant's name or in the name 

of E. J. D. Medical Corporation or RB Spine center, that arose from the 

unlawful cross-referral scheme described in the Factual Basis. 

4. Restitution 

In light of the difficulty of determining complex issues of fact 

related to the cause or· amount of losses, and the complication and 

prolongation of the sentencing process resulting from the fashioning of 

an order of restitution, the parties agree not to recommend an order of 

restitution, pursuant to 18 u.s.c. §§ 3663 (a) (B) (ii) and 

3663A(c) (3) (Bl. Parties agree that the United States' compliance with 

the requirements of the Mandatory Victim Restitution Act and the 

Victims' Rights Act, including presenting to the court any claims 

submitted by victims, does not constitute violation of this 

recommendation. 

H. SUPERVISED RELEASE 

If the Court imposes a term of supervised release, Defendant will 

not seek to reduce or terminate early the term of supervised release 

until Defendant has served at least 2/3 of the term of supervised 

release and has fully paid and satisfied any special assessments, fine, 

criminal forfeiture judgment, and restitution judgment. 

12
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XI 

DEFENDANT WAIVES APPEAL AND COLLATERAL ATTACK 

A. WAIVER OF RIGHT TO APPEAL CONVICTION AND RESTITUTION 

In exchange for the United States' concessions in this plea 

agreement, Defendant waives, to the full extent of the law, any right 

to appeal the conviction and any lawful forfeiture order and restitution 

order. 

B. WAIVER OF RIGHT TO COLLATERAL ATTACK 

In addition, Defendant waives, to the full extent of the law, any 

right to collaterally attack the conviction and/or sentence, except for 

a post-conviction collateral attack based on a claim of ineffective 

assistance of counsel. 

C. OBJECTIONS TO UNITED STATES' RECOMMENDATION 

If Defendant believes the united States' recollll1lendation is not in 

accord with this plea agreement, Defendant will object at the time of 

sentencing; otherwise the objection will be deemed waived. 

XII 

BlU:ACH OF THE PLEA AGREEl!!IENT 

Defendant and Defendant's attorney know the terms of this agreement 

and shall raise, before the sentencing hearing is complete, any claim 

that the United States has not complied with this agreement. Otherwise, 

such claims shall be deemed waived (that is, deliberately not raised 

despite awareness that the claim could be raised}, cannot later be made 

to any court, and if later made to a court, shall constitute a breach 

of this agreement. 

13
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Defendant breaches this agreement if Defendant violates or fails 

to perform any obligation under this agreement. The following are non-

exhaustive examples of acts constituting a breach: 

1. Failing to plead guilty pursuant to this agreement; 

2. Failing to fully accept responsibility as established in 

Section X, paragraph B, above; 

3 . Failing to appear in court; 

4. Attempting to withdraw the plea; 

5. Failing to abide by any court order related to this case; 

6. Appealing (which occurs if a notice of appeal is filed) 

or collaterally attacking the conviction or sentence in 

violation of Section XI of this plea agreement; or 

7. Engaging in additional criminal conduct from the time of 

arrest until the time of sentencing. 

If Defendant breaches this plea agreement, Defendant will not be 

able to enforce any provisions, and the United States will be relieved 

of all its obligations under this plea agreement. For example, the 

united States may proceed to sentencing but recommend a different 

sentence than what it agreed to recommend above. Or the United States 

may pursue any charges including those that were dismissed, promised to 

be dismissed, or not filed as a result of this agreement (Defendant 

agrees that any statute of limitations relating to such charges is 

tolled indefinitely as of the date all parties have signed this 

agreement; Defendant also waives any double jeopardy defense to such 

charges)·. In addition, the United States may move to set aside 

Defendant's guilty plea. Defendant may not withdraw the guilty plea 

based on the united States' pursuit of remedies for Defendant's breach. 

14 
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Additionally, if Defendant breaches this plea agreement: (i) any 

statements made by Defendant, under oath, at the guilty plea hearing 

(before either a Magistrate Judge or a District Judge); (ii) the factual 

basis statement in Section II .B in this agreement; and (iii) any 

evidence derived from such statements, are admissible against Defendant 

in any prosecution of, or any action against, Defendant. This includes 

the prosecution of the charge (s) that is the subject of this plea 

agreement or any charge (s) that the prosecution agreed to dismiss or 

not file as part of this agreement, but later pursues because of a 

breach by the Defendant. Additionally, Defendant knowingly, 

voluntarily, and intelligently waives any argument that the statements 

and any evidence derived from the statements should be suppressed, 

cannot be used by the Government, or are inadmissible under the united 

States Constitution, any statute, Rule 410 of the Federal Rules of 

Evidence, Rule ll(f) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, and 

any other federal rule. 

XIII 

CO1'1'.L'ENTS AlilD MODIFICATION OF AGREEME1'1'.L' 

This plea agreement embodies the entire agreement between the 

parties and supersedes any other agreement, written or oral. No 

modification of this plea agreement shall be effective unless in writing 

signed by all parties. 

XIV 

DEFENDANT AlilD COUNSEL FULLY UNDERSTAND AGREElllEililT 

By signing this agreement, Defendant certifies that Defendant has 

Defendant has discussed the terms of this agreement withread it. 

defense counsel and fully understands its meaning and effect. 

15 Def. Initials /i)Plea Agreement 
17rR--r-
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xv 

DEFEl!lDAlll'l' SATISFIED WITH COUNSEL 

Defendant has consulted with counsel and is satisfied with 

counsel's representation. This is Defendant's independent opinion, and 

Defendant's counsel 

regard. 

fr/ 0/ (1-0 11-': 
DATE 

DATED 

DATED -{"/ -=t l'2- c:'.l t :=r-
AsU~ U.S. Attorney 

<(c,(/1 
DATED BRIAN H. BIEBER 

Defense Counsel 

IN ADDITION TO THE FOREGOING PROVISIONS TO WHICH I AGREE, I SWEAR UNDER 

"'""'""' or ,..,.., ,,.., - ,,crs ,. ,,..;;Jj/!l''" """""" ...,..
ARE TRUE, 

DATED:f(?fz 

did not advise Defendant about what to say in this 

ALANA W. ROBINSON 
Acting united States Attorney 

VALERIE H. CHU

f;:~~:: u0~ey 

~w.-JO 
::s~s=::torney 

DIRK H. KANCILIA 
Defendant 

16 Def. Initial,.,,i}
17~;;-----:-Plea Agreement 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) Case No.: 19CR1612-BAS 
) 

Plaintiff,) FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIO 

) OF THE MAGISTRATE JUDGE 
v. UPON A PLEA OF GUILTY) 

)DIRK H. KANCILIA, 
) 

Defendant. ) 

) 

Upon Defendant's request to enter a guilty plea to 

Count 1 of the Information pursuant to Rule 11 of the 

Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, this matter was 

referred to the Magistrate Judge by the District Judge, 

with the written consents of the Defendant, counsel for 

the Defendant, and counsel for the United States. 

Thereafter, the matter came on for a hearing on 

Defendant's guilty plea, in full compliance with Rule 

11, Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, before the 

Magistrate Judge, in open court and on the record. 

1 
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In consideration of that hearing and the allocution 

made by the Defendant under oath on the record and in 

the presence of counsel, and the remarks of the 

Assistant United States Attorney, 

I make the following FINDINGS - that the Defendant 

understands: 

1. The government's right, in a prosecution for 

perjury or false statement, to use against the 

defendant any statement that the defendant 

gives under oath; 

2. The right to persist in a plea of "not guilty"; 

3. The right to a speedy and public trial; 

4 . The right to trial by jury, or the ability to 

waive that right and have a judge try the case 

without a jury; 

5. The right to be represented by counsel-and if 

necessary to have the court appoint counsel-at 

trial and at every other stage of the 

proceeding; 

6. The right at trial to confront and cross-

examine adverse witnesses, to be protected from 

compelled self-incrimination, to testify and 

present evidence, and to compel the attendance 

of witnesses; 

2 
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7 . The defendant's waiver of these trial rights if 

the court accepts a guilty plea or nolo 

contendere; 

8 . The nature of each charge to which the 

defendant is pleading; 

9. Any maximum possible penalty, including 

imprisonment, fine, and term of supervised 

release; 

10. Any applicable mandatory minimum penalty; 

11. Any applicable forfeiture; 

12. The court's authority to order restitution [if 

applicable]; 

13. The court's obligation to impose a special 

assessment; 

14. In determining a sentence, the court's 

obligation to calculate the applicable 

sentencing guideline range and to consider that 

range, possible departures under the Sentencing 

Guidelines, and other sentencing factors under 

18 U.S.C § 3553(a); 

15. Any provision in the plea agreement whereby 

defendant waives the right to appeal or to 

3 
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collaterally attack the conviction and 

sentence; and 

16. That, if convicted, a defendant who is not a 

United States citizen may be removed from the 

United States, denied citizenship, and denied 

admission to the United States in the future. 

further find that: 

17. The defendant is competent to enter a plea; 

18. The defendant's guilty plea is made knowingly 

and voluntarily, and did not result from force, 

threats or promises (other than those made in a 

plea agreement); and 

19. There is a factual basis for Defendant's plea. 

I therefore RECOMMEND that the District Judge 

accept the Defendant's guilty plea to 1 of the 

Information. 

The sentencing hearing will be before United States 

District Judge Cynthia Bashant, on 7/29/2019 at 9:00 

AM. The court excludes time from 5/9/2019 through 

7/29/2019 pursuant to 18 USC § 3161 (h) (1) (G) on the 

ground that the District Judge will be considering the 

proposed plea agreement. 

4 
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Presentence Report, objections are due within three 

days of this order. 

/0 
Dated: 5/(/2019 

Hon. Ka 
United St
Judge 

ates Magistrate 

Case 3:19-cr-01612-BAS Document 13 Filed 05/10/19 PagelD.40 Page 5 of 5 

Objections to these Findings and Recommendations 

are waived by the parties if not made within 14 days of 

this order. If the parties waive the preparation of the 

Copies to: 
Judge Cynthia Bashant 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Counsel for Defendant 

5 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Criminal Case No. 19CR1612-BAS 

Plaintiff, ORDER 

V. 

DIRK H. KAN CILIA (1), 

Defendant. 

No objections having been filed, IT IS ORDERED that the Findings and 

Recommendation of the Magistrate Judge are adopted and this Court accepts 

Defendant's plea of guilty to Count One (1) of the Information. 

Dated: May 28, 2019 

United States District Judge 

19CR1612-BAS 
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